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From: POLICE <POLICE@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 12:33 PM
To: tgroux@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

Mar 1, 2020 View online version

F R E E  W H I T E P A P E R S  

 

Sponsored by CTech Manufacturing, DEW Engineering and Development ULC, Lake 

Assault Boats, Lenco Armored Vehicles & Leonardo/ELSAG ALPR Systems 

SPECIAL REPORT: Fleet Management & Upfitting 
In the POLICE Special Report: Fleet Management & Upfitting, read about How to 

Get the Most Out of Your Telematics Solution, Building a New Fleet Facility, 

Testing the Latest Police Patrol Vehicles, Making the Case for Fleet Software, 

Justifying the Purchase of Armored Vehicles, and How Inmate Labor Can Benefit 

Fleet Shops.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

Sponsored by ScheduleAnywhere 

4 Things to Consider When Selecting Staff 
Scheduling Software for Your Law Enforcement 
Department  
To simplify the scheduling process, many public safety departments are 

implementing online employee scheduling software. But with so many software 

options available, how do you know which program will best meet your 

department’s scheduling specifications?  

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by U.S. Cellular 

Mission Critical: How to Overcome Four Law 
Enforcement Communication Concerns  
Communication challenges may be impacting your department. Download this 

white paper to help you identify important issues and discover how the right 

technology can help you overcome them.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by AmpliVox Sound Systems LLC, Columbia Southern University & 

Omnigo Software 

Special Report: Preventing & Preparing for 
Workplace Attacks  
In the POLICE Special Report: Preventing & Preparing for Workplace Attacks, 

learn about How Police Can Help Mitigate Sudden Workplace Violence, Protecting 

Houses of Worship, Getting School Officials on Board for Active Assailant Drills, 

Preparing the Community for Violent Threats, and New Threat Detection 

Technologies.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by Veritone 

Police Departments are Saving Time and Money 
by using AI to Solve Cases  
Southern California PD automated their workflow efficiencies & matched over 50 

suspects to their known offender database in less than 8 months resulting in 

$26.5k total average cost savings per case. Learn how Artificial Intelligence can 

harness the power of your booking database to identify suspect leads faster and 

more efficiently.  
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DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by POLICE Magazine 

Best Practices for Setting Up and Implementing a 
First Responder Network  
The key to providing the best protection to the public is by implementing the proper 

equipment. With first-responder networks, agencies are able to successfully 

communicate during emergencies. Here are the best practices to consider when 

implementing a first-responder network for your agency.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by APB360, a Division of GunTrac, Clearview AI, Derive, Motorola 

Solutions, Nuance Communications, QueTel 

Special Report: Software & Mobile Apps  
In POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Software & Mobile Apps, read about How 

the Newest Software is Increasing Officer Efficiency, Helps Detectives Close 

Cases, and Enhances Officer Safety; Cloud-Based Policy and Training 

Management Tools; The Next Generation of Law Enforcement Software; and 

Putting Telematics to Work for Departments.  

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by Armored Express, Armored Mobility, Attack Mats LLC, DEW 

Engineering & Development ULC 

Special Report: Ballistic Protection  
In POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Ballistic Protection, read about Maintaining 

Concealable Body Armor, Adding Ballistic Armor to Patrol Vehicles, 10 Things You 

Need to Know About Ballistic Helmets, Defensive Measures on Campus, What 

You Should Know About Hard Armor, and the Future of Armor.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by POLICE Magazine 

The Top 5 Emerging Technologies Police 
Agencies Can't Do Without  
Emerging technologies are helping policemen do their work more effective and 

safer. Find out which technologies have already proven their true value.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by POLICE Magazine 

How Technology Mitigates Threats at Large-Scale 
Events  
Today’s threats during large events range from domestic terrorism to random 

bombings to plain old-fashioned criminal behavior. Find out which tools law 

enforcement is using to keep the public safe.  

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by Veritone 

AI Redaction & California's New Body Camera 
Legislation  
California's body cam law requires police to release body-cam video of critical 

incidents within 45 days. Learn how to comply with AI redaction in this whitepaper. 

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by Veritone 

How AI Solutions Enable Police to Meet Video & 
Audio Redaction Demands  
Ohio has become the latest state to mandate public access to police bodycam and 

dashcam videos, expanding on a growing nationwide trend toward transparency in 

law-enforcement.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by Amplivox Sound Systems, BlueRidge Armor, Hardwire LLC, Johnson 

Controls, Nuance Communications, Ring Power 

Special Report: Critical Incident Response  
In POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Critical Incident Response, read about 

Working with the Media After a Critical Incident, the Evolution of Critical Incident 

Communications, Bomb Threats and Suspicious Packages, Preplanning 

Response to School Shootings, and PTSD in the Police K-9.  

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by Hardwire LLC, Gamber-Johnson LLC, Code 3 Inc., Derive Systems, 

DEW Engineering & Developement ULC, Pursuit Emergency Vehicles, CTech 

Manufacturing 

Special Report: Upfitting & Fleet Management  
In POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Upfitting & Fleet Management, learn about 

whether do to Upfitting In-House or Outsource, Bringing Maintenance In House, 10 

CHP's Vehicle Assembly Line, Telematics for Law Enforcement, and Hybrids 

Ready for Patrol.  

DOWNLOAD
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: Apple News <newsdigest@insideapple.apple.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:09 AM
To: dperenick@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Are we ready for the coronavirus? Plus how the Royal Family makes its money, and 

more from Apple News

 

Good Morning from Apple News 

It’s February 28, 2020. 
Here’s what you need to know. 

 

TOP STORIES 
 

Coronavirus meltdown  
 

Even as health officials warn the spread of the virus is all but inevitable, 
developments suggest the U.S. is underprepared for the threat. Diagnostic kits sent 
to local health providers aren’t working, and the CDC’s testing criteria meant an 
infected patient in California wasn’t screened for the coronavirus for days. Most 
cases are mild, which is good and bad news: A full recovery is common, but 
because the symptoms aren’t severe, those infected may be unknowingly spreading 
the virus. REUTERS 

 

The stock market had one of its worst days since the financial crisis amid fears the 
economic fallout could be worse than previously expected. The S&P 500 index 
entered correction territory yesterday when it dropped 12% from a recent peak, and 
shares are projected to fall further when markets reopen this morning. THE WALL 

STREET JOURNAL  

  

An escalation in Syria: An official said at least 33 Turkish soldiers were killed in 
an airstrike conducted by the Russian-backed Syrian government, making it more likely 
that Turkey could strike back with a full-scale military operation. Meanwhile, the Syrian 
regime’s offensive near its Turkish border has created the worst humanitarian crisis in 
the country’s nine-year civil war. NEWSWEEK 

South Carolina’s Democratic primary is tomorrow, and all eyes are on 
Joe Biden. It’s a do-or-die moment for the moderate, who’s counting on the support of 
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black voters. As for front-runner Bernie Sanders, Democrats want to see if he can 
appeal to a broad swath of people. CBS NEWS 

COVER STORY 
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The Best Trips of 2020  



4

Twenty-seven adventures — from Greenland to New Zealand, Kenya to California — to 
get you out in the world this year. OUTSIDE

 

YOUR QUESTIONS, ANSWERED 
 

 

 

Why do humans look the way we do? POPULAR 

SCIENCE 

 

 

How does the British Royal Family make its money? 
VOX 

 

 

 

Why are crispy foods so addicting? BON APPÉTIT 

   

FIVE STORIES WE’RE TALKING ABOUT TODAY 
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If these scholars had their way, tomorrow’s leap day 
would be the last ever. THE WASHINGTON POST 

 

 

It’s illegal to destroy saguaro cacti. So why are they 
being removed for Trump’s border wall? LOS 

ANGELES TIMES 

 

 

Clearview AI has billions of our photos. Its entire 
client list was just stolen. CNN 

 

 

The latest Bush to run for office is at risk of losing — 
in Texas. POLITICO 

 

 

Here are six ways to fancy up boxed mac ’n’ cheese.
COSMOPOLITAN 

   



6

THE LAST WORD 
 

“ They shop for a partner the way 
that they would shop for a 
camera or Bluetooth 
headphones. ” 

How modern dating technology is ruining romance. THE ATLANTIC 

 

Some content requires specific hardware or software. Internet access required; data fees may 

apply. Content availability is subject to change. For more information, click here.  

 

Copyright © 2020 Apple Inc. One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California 95014 USA 

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Support | Account 
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: Apple News <newsdigest@insideapple.apple.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Arthur Houllahan
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
 



5

 

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

From: PoliceOne Roll Call <newsletter@policeone.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 5:02 PM
To: jlatores@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Fla. trooper dies in crash; fatal Costco shooting video released

September 27, 2019 | View as webpage
 

 

 

 TOP STORIES  

  

Dallas cop who fatally 
shot neighbor breaks 
down in tears on 
stand  
Amber Guyger was questioned before a jury on 
the fifth day of her trial  

 

 

Fla. trooper dies in crash 

  

No federal charges for Calif. officers in fatal 2018 shooting

  

Pa. school district investigating homework about kids running from cop

  

Video: Off-duty LEO was 20 feet away during fatal Costo shooting 

  

Video: Fla. officer dashes onto busy interstate to save dog

  



2

 

Unified Digital Evidence  

Forge an airtight 
chain of custody. 
Simple, powerful, 
web-based 
evidence 
management. 
Learn how to unify 
all your evidence.  

See more

 

 

 FEATURED CONTENT  

 

How to assist officers in crisis  
By Barbara A. Schwartz  
Law enforcement agencies must take a multi-faceted approach to officer 
wellness that brings programs and services directly to cops  

 

Establishing a compliance baseline during a vehicle 
stop  
By Robert Bemis  
During a vehicle stop, officers can begin to evaluate safety risks by setting a 
compliance “baseline.”  

 

When Fear of Fentanyl Goes 
Too Far  

Check out this 
paper that gets the 
facts straight on 
fentanyl and what 
law enforcement 
should consider 
when conducting 
drug field tests.  

 
Download now
 

  

 
 

This Narcotics Officer’s 
Secret Weapon Isn’t What 
You Expected  

For many law 
enforcement 
officials, knives 
continue to be a 
part of their 
uniform. An officer 
from Oregon told 
us why a knife is 

an essential part of his.  

Find out more
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 OTHER HIGHLIGHTS  

 

 

Should cops be allowed to use CBD oils for pain relief?
By Policing Matters Podcast  
In this podcast segment, Jim and Doug discuss whether or not police 
officers should be allowed to use these products  

 

Poem: Knights in Blue  
Poem addresses the moment when people understand the root dangers 
inherent in nature and their perception of police changes in an instant  

 

Photo of the Week: Nice view from the office
By PoliceOne Members  

 

  

SPONSORED CONTENT

  

 

Tell PoliceOne: What do you think about facial 
recognition?  
Share your thoughts about this investigative tool in our 5-minute survey and 
enter to win 1 of 3 $100 gift cards.  

 

 

FEATURED JOB  
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Alaska State Trooper 
Entry/Lateral 
($10,000 Move 
Reimbursement)  
Anchorage, AK  
Entry Level: $32.56 hourly  

  

FEATURED DEAL

 

Save Big with a 
Refurbished 
Toughbook CF-31 - 
Starting at $499  
Mention P1 to get an 
additional 2-year warranty.  

 

 

 

 

  

PoliceOne does not send unsolicited messages. You are 
receiving this email because you have signed up for PoliceOne 
and subscribed to this newsletter. Click here to unsubscribe. 
Visit our Customer Support page to report any email problems 
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: POLICE <POLICE@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 12:33 PM
To: tgroux@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

Nov 10, 2019 View online version

F R E E  W H I T E P A P E R S  

 

Sponsored by Veritone 

Making the Case for Adding AI to Police 
Departments  
It’s a common meme in modern movies: A video surveillance camera captures an 

image of a person’s face, which is instantaneously identified by artificial 

intelligence (AI), quickly leading to an arrest—or whatever the next plot twist is. 

However, in the real world, surveillance systems often fail to live up to this ideal, 

with police unable to leverage video footage to match identified faces to the names 

of known offenders. This eBook shows how your department can identify leads 

faster!  

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by Laird Connectivity 

A Practical Guide to FirstNet-Ready Connectivity 
for Public Safety Vehicles and Buildings  
A practical guide to FristNet-Ready Connectivity for public safety vehicles and 

buildings.  

DOWNLOAD
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by Tyler Technologies 

Public Safety Mobility: The Power of Connectivity 
in Police Operations  
Mobility is what makes it possible for agencies to combine the power of sensors 

found inside digital devices with the technology available at police headquarters. 

It's revolutionizing what officers can do as they step away from their squad cars 

and onto the streets. However, few agencies are taking full advantage of this 

powerful policing technology.  

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
  

  

    

   
 

 

Sponsored by APB360 - Division of Guntrac, Baker Group International, Laser 

Technology Inc., Panasonic Corporation 

Special Report: Investigative Technologies  
Read POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Investigative Technologies to learn 

about capturing crime scene images, the investigative role of body cameras, 

fighting crime with predictive policing, developing leads with investigative imaging 

tools, the challenge of smartphones, speeding up DNA analysis, and how to 

preserve a crime scene.  

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by Armor Express, BlueRidge Armor, Hardwire LLC, Lenco Armored 

Vehicles 

Special Report: Active Shooter Response  
Read POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Active Shooter Response to learn 

about what the FBI's latest study on active shooters really means, effectively 

coordinating with fire and EMS at the scene, tactical medics in active shooter 

response, talking to the community about active shooters, vehicle spotlights on the 

Lenco BearCat MedEvac G3 and The Armored Group BATT-X, and patrol 

response to the active shooter.  

DOWNLOAD
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: POLICE <POLICE@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 12:34 PM
To: tgroux@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

Nov 24, 2019 View online version

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
Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2019 12:32 PM
To: tgroux@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

Dec 8, 2019 View online version

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

From: noreply=iaca.net@leveragedigital.com on behalf of IACA Forums <noreply@iaca.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:14 PM
To: noreply@iaca.net
Subject: New Topic: Clearview AI

Hello, 

My agency is curious to know if there are any departments that use CLEARVIEW AI. Some Detectives within 
our department have seen advertisements for the program and are looking for feedback on it. Also, if your 
agency is using it, do you have a good contact to learn pricing and further details? 

Thanks! 

Brad Sturgeon 

bsturgeon@richmondindiana.gov 

Crime Analyst- Richmond Police Department 

 
Topic link: https://iaca.net/forums/topic/clearview-ai/  
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: PoliceOne Technology Alert <ProductAlerts@policeone.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:31 PM
To: jlatores@winchesterpd.org
Subject: How To Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search

Solve crimes instantly and save lives  

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect’s 

face, one quick tap on your cell phone or computer, and one second of search time. Get results 

from mug shots, online profiles, news articles, and thousands of other publicly available 

sources with third-party tested 99% accuracy.  

    

Over 500 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to solve crimes 

and save lives, ranging from local police to state troopers to federal agencies. Our technology 

has enabled law enforcement to:  

   

 Break up an online child pornography ring and rescue a 7-year-old girl  

 Crack a 32-year old unsolved homicide case  



2

 Bust a multi-million dollar credit card fraud operation  

 And solve hundreds of other cases across the country  

   

Click the button below to sign up for your 30-day free trial with unlimited searches. No 

strings attached. It only takes one minute to install and you can start searching immediately. 

 

OR  

Got questions? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai  
 

If you do not wish to receive future PoliceOne Product Alerts, please unsubscribe. 
To change your email address, update your profile. © 2019: PoliceOne.com. All Rights Reserved.  

200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111  

 

Learn more first

Try it out for free right now
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: P1 Investigations Product Alerts <ProductAlerts@policeone.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:26 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 6:52 PM
To: jlatores@winchesterpd.org
Subject: LE Tesla runs out of juice during pursuit; Utah cop killer gets parole

September 25, 2019 | View as webpage
 

 

 

 TOP STORIES  

  

Video: Minn. LEO 
shoots knife-wielding 
man who hit his patrol 
car  
Suspect attacked the officer after rear-ending 
his SUV. The subsequent OIS sparked protests 

 

 

Police Tesla runs out of juice during high-speed pursuit

  

Lawsuits say county was negligent in Mo. officer's death after 911 mistake

  

DA: No charges for officer in off-duty shooting at Costco

  

NYPD will mine data on all cops in effort to prevent suicides

  

Utah cop killer granted parole
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TacCommander – Most 
Adjustable Suit Available. 
Better Protection.  

Adjusts to fit most 
sizes. Adjusts to 
provide the most 
comfortable fit 
available. And 
better protection 
with greater 
coverage too!  

 
Watch demonstration 
 

  

 
 

 

 FEATURED CONTENT  

 

PSAP operations: The transformative power of ESInets 
By Randall D. Larson  
These broadband-enabled networks support the transmission of video, 
images and other bandwidth-intensive data files  

 

When supervision of criminal informants goes south  
By Mike Callahan  
Failure to manage confidential criminal informants can lead to personal and 
municipal civil liability, and even criminal prosecution of officers  

 

Limited PoliceOne Offer: Save 
Over 30% at Alternate Force  

Created especially 
for detectives, 
investigators and 
off-duty officers, 
our Agent Action 
Pack features an 
ASP Airweight 
Agent Baton, 

Safariland compact disposable double 
cuffs with cutter and a bright ASP Scribe 
LED flashlight.  
 
Get the discount now 
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Neutralize Odors in Ballistic 
Vests with Armor Insole  

Measuring in at 
just under 2 mm, 
Armor Insole stops 
odors between the 
vest and shirt 
without creating 
another insulating 
layer.  

Get yours for only $23.00 

 

 

 OTHER HIGHLIGHTS  

 

What not to wear: Police officer professional 
appearance is much more than a uniform  
By Don Weaver  
Why officers should stay away from words and images that could be used to 
challenge neutrality, integrity, or professionalism  

 

5 things police officers should know about their body 
language  
By Justin Freeman  
Are you as mindful of the nonverbal communication you project on the job as 
you are about the body language of the people with whom you interact on 
the streets?  

 

  

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
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Multiple Entry Level 
and Experienced 
Police Officer 
Positions  
Washington, DC $58,163 
annual.  

  

FEATURED EDUCATION  

 

A Nationally Ranked 
Master's Degree for 
Under $21k  
Earn an M.S. in Law 
Enforcement & Public Safety 
Leadership - 100% online!  

 

 

 

 

  

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
or subscribe to our other newsletters.  
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Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From: PoliceOne Roll Call <newsletter@policeone.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 4:53 PM
To: jlatores@winchesterpd.org
Subject: Video: Gunman ambushes LEOs at intersection; Study: Maine city worst for LE

October 10, 2019 | View as webpage
 

 

 

Dear PoliceOne Member,  
 
Public safety is a difficult profession that can lead to mental health struggles. The repercussions of 
leaving those struggles untreated are significant. It is imperative police leaders create an 
environment in which officers are open to seeking peer support and other mental health-related 
services.  
 
As we observe World Mental Health Day today, we encourage all officers to download 
PoliceOne'sfree eBook on officer wellness, which provides a template for agencies to develop 
wellness programs that will ensure officers are as prepared for the mental risks of the job as they 
are physical ones. Access our mental health topic page for additional resources.  
 
If you are feeling suicidal, help is available. Call the National Suicide Prevention Hotline at 800/273-
8255, or visit suicidepreventionlifeline.org.  
 
— The PoliceOne Team  
  
  

 

 TOP STORIES  
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Video: Gunman 
ambushes LAPD cops 
stopped at 
intersection  
Officers chased the known gang member, 
exchanged fire  

 

 

New NBC reporting series highlights efforts to address officer mental health

  

Video shows fatal OIS of suspect charging at Calif. cops with shovel 

  

Video: NJ state trooper lowers partner by rope to rescue hiker, dog

  

La. officer fatally shoots man attacking him with baton

  

Study finds Maine city the worst for police

  

 

Make a Difference: Join the 
Lexipol Team!  

Lexipol is looking 
for a Senior 
Product Manager 
for its Law 
Enforcement 
division. You’ll 
have the 
opportunity to 

shape the company’s offering across the 
entire PoliceOne business, including 
policy, learning, digital media 
communities, and grants.  

Learn more and apply 

 

 

 FEATURED CONTENT  



3

 

 

Deploying a drone as a first responder  
By Fritz Reber  
How a municipal police department partnered with a Silicon Valley startup to 
transform police operations  

 

A checklist for launching a successful (and legal) UAS 
program  
By International Public Safety Association  
Just buying equipment does not enable an agency to deploy a drone – 
policy and training issues must also be addressed  

 

Professional Installation and 
Upfit Guide for Fleet Mobility  

The Professional 
Installation and 
Upfit Guide for 
Fleet Mobility 
provides you with 
the framework 
needed to create 
your fleet's own 

customized strategy.  
 
Download your free copy today 
 

  

 
 

Public Safety UAS Event!  

If you want to start 
or grow your 
personal or 
department’s 
capability join us 
for the 2019 Public 
Safety Drone 
Conference Nov. 

5-7th in Tulsa, OK! Learn from the 
industry’s top professionals! 
Demonstrations and presentations all in a 
single location!  

Register today

 

 

 OTHER HIGHLIGHTS  

 

10 tips for police rookies who think they know 
everything  
By Chief Joel F. Shults, Ed.D.  
You’re almost done with your probationary period and you aced the 
academy — in short, you think you know a lot  

 

  

SPONSORED CONTENT
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How mobility will help solve the 2 biggest challenges in 
public safety  
Having access to real-time data can improve your agency’s recruitment 
efforts and officer safety efforts. Learn how mobility can serve as an effective 
solution.  

 

 

 

FEATURED JOB  

 

 

Lateral Police Officer 
- $10,000 Lateral 
Hiring Incentive  
$5882-$7507* monthly - 
Vancouver, Washington  

  

FEATURED DEAL

 

PoliceOne Research: 
Facial Recognition  
Take 5 minutes to share your 
thoughts for a chance to win 1 
of 3 $100 gift cards.  

 

 

 

 

  

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
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